Spring Woods Tigers



Booster Club

Minutes from the meeting February 17, 2020:

Meeting came to order at 6:30.

Members present: Laurie Cerda John Todd Keith Cripps Tammy Essing Brent Favor

I. Minutes:

Laurie will fix misspelling of Garay and Pearce. Essing made a motion, Hall 2^{nd} and all approve.

- **II. School Report:** Classrooms are continuing to move to the library. Next week is an all A day week. Collier is secondary principal of the year. Razo is teacher of the year.
- **III.** Treasurer's Report Elizabeth is not in attendance.
- **IV. AD Report:** There is a track meet Thursday at MHS subvarsity.

V. Coach Discussions:

- a. Swimming Sam Jennings placed 3rd in the IAM
- **b. Baseball –** Scrimmage against Aldine on Friday and Saturday.
- **c. Softball** Stratford tomorrow. There will be partial concessions for the scrimmages making around \$100-\$200. Softball and SWAP were in and out of the concession. A concerned was raised over concessions being cleaned up and organized and if it will still look that way when volunteers go back in to work.
- d. Automated timers SWHS was the first to use them and now others will follow.

VI. OLD BUSINESS:

a. Approved Vendors – 501C sponsor letter was sent to Coach Gardner. Brent and Elizabeth will look for the 501C form and contact Neal and Nesloney for a copy.

VII. NEW BUSINESS:

- a. Rodeo Pep Rally Feb. 19th Cyndi will hold tables for us as well as band if possible. We will set up at 5 PM. The pep rally starts at 6:30. We will set up in the bus circle and or inside where we normally do depending on the rain chance. Check in is in the Black and Gold Gym. There was a request to sell Stadium chairs by Richardson.
- **b. Volunteer Positions Available –** Golf Tourney Coordinator need for auction items

- **c. Winter Sports Banquet** April 1st America to Go is the organization we go through to check on approved vendors. Willie T's is a possibility. Good company will charge around \$4300 and Demeris \$3000. Depending on pricing with America to Go, it may be cheaper to pay straight from our fund.
- d. Golf Tournament Update May 2nd
 - i. **Vendor Flyer** Send after spring break.
 - ii. Hole in One Insurance received a contract through an E document
 - **5013C** Create a form for donors.
 - iv. Golf Tourney Flyer This needs to be done still.
 - v. Contacts Coach Gardner will share a spreadsheet with 270 contacts with Ms. Collier.
- **e. Website broken links minutes posted** The Head-A-Committee link should be taken off and will be worked on a later date.
- **f. Scholarship Committee Todd, Favor, Hall, Cerda, Essing** The due date is 4-6-20 at 3PM. The senior counselor has the forms and they are posted with 2020 information. Will check with Collier to be sure the due date is correct.
- **VIII. CONCESSIONS UPDATES(Brent)** Sales are 7549.31 expenses 3173.57 = net profits 4375.74.
- **IX.** Flag Fundraiser Update Jacob Lipp There are 600 in the system with 15 more envelopes. There are 6-7 houses with flags that are zoned to the boy scouts(John Knox). Those people will get a refund. An email will be sent to the flag contact so the misplacement can be corrected. There are 90-100 nonrenewals that we will approach around Memorial Day.
- **X. Social Media Updates** Sam Jennings is featured in the senior Enews letter. There is a big contract with VYPE.
- **XI. Spirit Items Updates** The next event is the rodeo pep rally with no new updates and other sports will be consulted to see if there are events where we could sell.
- **XII. Request for Funds** \$740 coaches gear, \$350 already preapproved for the boys soccer tournament, bball \$1092.62, \$400 for pep rally glow sticks, \$409.71 partial set up for baseball, \$282.91 for basketball

Tammy and Cyndi made a motion to pay and Cripps 2nd with all approving.

^{*}The next meeting March 2nd at 6:30PM in the cafeteria. March 23rd is a tentative date.